
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, March 17, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Charter Communications Changes to Government Channels – As of April 1, 2014,
Beloit City Channels 96 and 98 will no longer be available. Government programs will
still be available via Charter’s digital channels 991 and 992, with Council meetings
broadcast on channel 992 (LeMire)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to
Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, Development Holding District
(Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading

b. Resolution approving the Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east
of the Intersection with Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin
(Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

c. Proposed ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change
the zoning district classification of the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle
Townhall Road, from Temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, to Permanent M-1,
Limited Manufacturing District (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

d. Proposed ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change
the zoning district classification of the property located at 1000 Bluff Street from R-1B,
Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District
(Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 3, 2014 (LeMire)



b. Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Contractor Office and Storage uses in
a DH, Development Holding District, for the property located at 2100 Newark Road
(Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

c. Application to Display Public Works of Art on City-owned properties during Visit
Beloit’s 2014 Tourism Campaign (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

d. Application for Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from
R-1B, Single-family District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District for the properties
located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

e. Resolution approving improvements within Telfer Community Park located at 2301
Skyline Drive (Christensen) Plan commission recommendation for approval 5-0

f. Resolution approving a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s
Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr.,
Agent (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

g. Resolution approving a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck,
LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at Krueger-Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett
Street, Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

h. Resolution Amending the Premises Description for the Class “B” Beer and Reserve
“Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect,
John Wittnebel, Agent (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance to establish No-parking on Locust Street in front of 519 and 519 ½
Locust Street (Boysen) Traffic Review Committee recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading

b. Proposed Ordinance to establish 4-hour parking time limit on West Grand Avenue
between Cross Street and Third Street (Boysen)
Traffic Review Committee recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend rules for Second reading

c. Proposed Ordinance to establish No-parking on Chapin Street between College Street
and 165’ East of College Street (Boysen)
Traffic Review recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend rules for Second reading

8. APPOINTMENTS

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION – none

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit applications to the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018 Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) award cycle (Boysen)



b. Resolution of support to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant application for the Milwaukee Road
Bicycle/Pedestrian Path and Lighting Project (Boysen)

c. Resolution of support to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant application for the Powerhouse River
Walk Project (Boysen)

d. Resolution providing for the sale of $1,135,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,
Series 2014A (Arft)

e. Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed
$1,990,000 for Street Improvement Projects (Arft)

f. Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed
$210,000 for Community Development Projects (Arft)

g. Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed
$245,000 for Parks and Public Grounds Projects (Arft)

h. Initial Resolution authorizing not to exceed $5,965,000 General Obligation Refunding
Bonds (Arft)

i. Resolution directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond Issues and
Providing for the sale of not to exceed $8,410,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2014B (Arft)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: March 12, 2014
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG channel 98 or digital channel 992.
Meetings are rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Wednesday at

8:30 a.m. and Thursday at 9:00 a.m. and the following Monday at 8:00 p.m.
NOTE: Charter’s analog channels will be going away starting April 1, 2014.

Meetings will still be live and rebroadcast on digital channel 992.

http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us/




ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 5-202(b)(11) OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE, CHAPTER 19 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT RELATING TO
CONTRACTOR OFFICES AND STORAGE YARDS IN THE DH,
DEVELOPMENT HOLDING DISTRICT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is hereby created as follows:

5-202 ALLOWED USES.
b. Conditional Uses.

11. Contractor offices and storage yards.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of ___________________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance Relating to Development Holding (DH) District Uses

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to allowed uses in the DH,
Development Holding zoning district.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The DH district is a special purpose district that is intended to provide a suitable zoning classification for areas

that are not yet suitable for urban or suburban intensity development because of the lack of public facilities and
services in the general area.

 There are 26 parcels zoned DH in the City of Beloit, totaling approximately 862 acres. The predominant land use
is agricultural, which is permitted by-right in the DH district.

 The proposed Ordinance is the result of a request that Planning staff received from a contractor who would like to
purchase an 11-acre parcel that is zoned DH for use as a contractor’s office and storage yard. Planning staff has
reviewed this request and noted the similarity between agricultural uses and contractor’s uses, as both involve the
storage of equipment that is used off-site. In addition, both uses have few, if any, customers visiting the site.

 Some DH districts are isolated and unlikely to see any development pressure during the next 20 years, while
others are located in prime, developing areas that could be adversely impacted by incompatible land uses.
Therefore, Planning staff has proposed the addition of “contractor offices and storage yards” to the list of
conditional uses in the DH district. By requiring a Conditional Use Permit, individual sites will be evaluated on a
case-by-case basis with issues of concern addressed through conditions of approval, while permit requests for
inappropriate locations can be denied completely.

 As requested during the February 17
th

meeting, Planning staff researched how other communities are treating
contractor offices & storage yards in agricultural/holding districts. Of the 12 communities that staff researched, 10
prohibit contractor offices & storage yards in agricultural/holding districts. The other 2 communities treat
contractor offices & storage yards as a conditional use in agricultural/holding districts, provided that vehicles and
equipment are stored inside an enclosed building. Like this proposed amendment, the Conditional Use Permit
process will give the Plan Commission and City Council an opportunity to review each site individually.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval
of this Zoning Text Amendment.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 10 File Number: ZTA-2014-04

Request Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to allowed uses in the DH,
Development Holding zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The DH district is a special purpose district that is intended to provide a suitable zoning classification for areas

that are not yet suitable for urban or suburban intensity development because of the lack of public facilities and
services in the general area.

 There are 26 parcels zoned DH in the City of Beloit, totaling approximately 862 acres. The predominant land use
is agricultural, which is permitted by-right in the DH district.

 The proposed Ordinance is the result of a request that Planning staff received from a contractor who would like to
purchase an 11-acre parcel that is zoned DH for use as a contractor’s office and storage yard. Planning staff has
reviewed this request and noted the similarity between agricultural uses and contractor’s uses, as both involve the
storage of equipment that is used off-site. In addition, both uses have few, if any, customers visiting the site.

 Some DH districts are isolated and unlikely to see any development pressure during the next 20 years, while
others are located in prime, developing areas that could be adversely impacted by incompatible land uses.
Therefore, Planning staff has proposed the addition of “contractor offices and storage yards” to the list of
conditional uses in the DH district. By requiring a Conditional Use Permit, individual sites will be evaluated on a
case-by-case basis with issues of concern addressed through conditions of approval, while permit requests for
inappropriate locations can be denied completely.

 As requested during the February 19
th

meeting, Planning staff researched how other communities are treating
contractor offices & storage yards in agricultural/holding districts. Of the 12 communities that staff researched, 10
prohibit contractor offices & storage yards in agricultural/holding districts. The other 2 communities treat
contractor offices & storage yards as a conditional use in agricultural/holding districts, provided that vehicles and
equipment are stored inside an enclosed building. Like this proposed amendment, the Conditional Use Permit
process will give the Plan Commission and City Council an opportunity to review each site individually.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Ordinance to create Section 5-
202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to
allowed uses in the DH, Development Holding zoning district.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance, Existing Ordinance, DH District Map, and Public Notice.



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Report



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report

RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE VACATION OF EXCESS S. TURTLE TOWNHALL ROAD

RIGHT-OF-WAY EAST OF THE INTERSECTION WITH GATEWAY BOULEVARD
IN THE CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin has considered
whether to discontinue and vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east of the intersection
with Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit deems such proposal to be in the public
interest and a proper matter for consideration by the City Council, as provided by Wisconsin Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the existing public utility facilities in the vacated right-of-way shall retain utility
easement and incidental rights in accordance with Section 66.1005 of Wisconsin Statutes; and

WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been given as provided by law, and proof of publication
is now on file herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN:

1. That the public interest requires the vacation of excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east
of the intersection with Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin,
described as follows:

Part of South Turtle Townhall Road situated in part of the N.E. ¼ of Section 21
and part of the N.W. ¼ of Section 22 being all a part of T. 1 N., R. 13 E. of the 4th

P.M., now City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin.

2. That said road, afore described be, and hereby is, vacated as a public right-of-way.

3. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Resolution, along with the Plat of Vacation,
with the Register of Deeds of Rock County, Wisconsin.

Adopted this 17th day of March, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Petition for Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road Right-of-Way

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has received a petition to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east of
the intersection with Gateway Boulevard. The right-of-way in question is no longer needed following the realignment of this
intersection, and will be returned to the adjacent properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road. These properties
were recently attached to the City of Beloit, and CCI has proposed the construction of an office building on the subject
properties and the excess right-of-way.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The attached Plat of Vacation shows the excess right-of-way to be vacated. The adjacent properties need to be

combined into one tax/zoning parcel before the Plat is recorded in order to establish one cohesive parcel for this
development. This combination is also needed due to the proposed parking & landscaping along the shared lot line.

 All required Public Notices have been distributed and published and the Notice of Pendency was recorded with the
Rock County Register of Deeds on January 28, 2014.

 The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) has been notified of this request, and WisDOT officials have
noted that the proposed right-of-way to be vacated will not be needed for the I-39/90/43 interchange reconstruction.

 Alliant Energy has reviewed this request and has noted the presence of utility poles and lines within the affected area.
Alliant has stated that they do not object to the proposed vacation, provided that CCI is willing to pay for the relocation
of Alliant’s existing facilities. Alliant and CCI will be negotiating a relocation agreement in the near future.

 AT&T and CCI are also evaluating potential conflicts with AT&T’s existing facilities and possible relocation.
 The City’s other Review Agents did not submit any comments or concerns.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of

this vacation, subject to the condition recommended by the Planning & Building Services Division.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: VA-2014-01

Applicant: Corporate Contractors Inc.
(CCI)

Adjacent Zoning: M-1, Limited
Manufacturing District

Adjacent Land Use: Planned Office
Redevelopment

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has received a petition to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east of
the intersection with Gateway Boulevard.

Key Issues:
 The right-of-way in question is no longer needed following the realignment of this intersection, and will be returned to

the adjacent properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road. These properties were recently attached to
the City of Beloit, and CCI has proposed the construction of an office building on the subject properties and the excess
right-of-way.

 The attached Plat of Vacation shows the excess right-of-way to be vacated. The adjacent properties need to be
combined into one tax/zoning parcel before the Plat is recorded in order to establish one cohesive parcel for this
development. This combination is also needed due to the proposed parking & landscaping along the shared lot line.

 All required Public Notices have been distributed and published and the Notice of Pendency was recorded with the
Rock County Register of Deeds on January 28, 2014.

 The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) has been notified of this request, and WisDOT officials have
noted that the proposed right-of-way to be vacated will not be needed for the I-39/90/43 interchange reconstruction.

 Alliant Energy has reviewed this request and has noted the presence of utility poles and lines within the affected area.
Alliant has stated that they do not object to the proposed vacation, provided that CCI is willing to pay for the relocation
of Alliant’s existing facilities. Alliant and CCI will be negotiating a relocation agreement in the near future.

 The City’s other Review Agents did not submit any comments or concerns.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the request to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road
right-of-way east of the intersection with Gateway Boulevard, as described in the attached Plat of Vacation, returning the entire
right-of-way to the adjacent property owner, subject to the following condition:

1. The adjacent properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road shall be combined into one tax/zoning parcel
before the Plat of Vacation is signed by City staff and recorded.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Vacation Petition, Plat of Vacation, Resolution Setting Public Hearing Date, & Public Notice.



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report



VA-2014-01, Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road ROW, Council Report



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report

ORDINANCE NO. ____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit, mentioned in the Zoning Code,
Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is amended as follows:

The following described land, also known as 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, is hereby
changed from temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District to permanent M-1, Limited
Manufacturing District:

Lots 1 and 2 of Certified Survey Map Doc. No. 1580041 as recorded in
Volume 25 on Pages 408-410 of Certified Survey Maps, being also a part of
the Northwest Quarter of Section 22, T. 1 N., R. 13 E. of the 4th P.M., Turtle
Township (now City of Beloit), Rock County, Wisconsin (a/k/a 9817 & 9949
S. Turtle Townhall Road). Containing 2.028 acres, more or less.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and publication.

Adopted this ____ day of ___________, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, Council President
Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this ____ day of _________, 2014

Effective this ____ day of _________, 2014

01-611100-5231-



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning
district classification from temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District to permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, for
the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the City of Beloit.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The City Council adopted an Ordinance attaching the subject properties to the City of Beloit on December 2, 2013.
 Section 4 of the Attachment Ordinance assigns a temporary zoning district classification of M-1, Limited

Manufacturing District, and directs the Plan Commission to initiate a permanent zoning district classification for the
subject properties.

 Corporate Contractors Inc. owns the subject properties and has proposed a redevelopment involving the demolition of
the vacant structures and the construction of a two-story office building. Planning staff is reviewing site plans for this
redevelopment project.

 A request to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way is being considered on the same timeline as this
request. If the vacation request is approved, the vacated right-of-way will be attached to the subject properties.

 The M-1 district is intended to accommodate industrial, manufacturing, and commercial activities that do not create
appreciable nuisances or hazards. Office uses are permitted by-right in the M-1 district.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of
this Zoning Map Amendment.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Business Park uses, and the M-1 zoning district classification is
consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems - N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently - N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 8 File Number: ZMA-2014-02

Applicant: Planning & Building Services
Division

Owner: Corporate Contractors Inc. Location: 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle
Townhall Road

Current Zoning: Temporary M-1,
Limited Manufacturing District
Proposed Zoning: Permanent M-1,
Limited Manufacturing District

Existing Land Use: Vacant Structures
& Storage

Total Area: 2.028 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning
district classification from temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District to permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, for
the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the City of Beloit.

Key Issues:
 The City Council adopted an Ordinance attaching the subject properties to the City of Beloit on December 2, 2013.
 Section 4 of the Attachment Ordinance assigns a temporary zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing

District, and directs the Plan Commission to initiate a permanent zoning district classification for the subject properties.
 Corporate Contractors Inc. owns the subject properties and has proposed a redevelopment involving the demolition of

the vacant structures and the construction of a two-story office building. Planning staff is reviewing site plans for this
redevelopment project.

 A request to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way is being considered on the same timeline as this
request. If the vacation request is approved, the vacated right-of-way will be attached to the subject properties.

 The M-1 district is intended to accommodate industrial, manufacturing, and commercial activities that do not create
appreciable nuisances or hazards. Office uses are permitted by-right in the M-1 district.

 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a
recommendation based on the following considerations:

a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The uses that are allowed in the M-1 district are compatible with the adjacent agricultural and

mining uses. The adjacent mine is also owned by Corporate Contractors Inc.
b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;

 The proposed permanent M-1 zoning classification is an expansion of a massive M-1 district that
includes the majority of the Gateway Business Park. The M-1 zoning classification is also
compatible with the adjacent M-2 district to the south and east.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification; and
 The temporary M-1 zoning classification must be changed to a permanent classification in

accordance with the Attachment Ordinance for the subject properties.
d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.

 The subject properties are located at the northern end of the Gateway area, which has not
developed as rapidly as the southern half. However, the City recently acquired over 100 acres of
land to the west and southwest of the subject properties along Gateway Boulevard, and will be
aggressively marketing this land for business park development.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Business Park uses, and the M-1 zoning district classification is
consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from temporary M-1, Limited
Manufacturing District to permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, for the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle
Townhall Road.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List.



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Report



ORDINANCE NO. ____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit, mentioned in the
Zoning Code, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is
amended as follows:

The following described land, also known as 1000 Bluff Street, is hereby changed from
R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District:

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 15, 16, 17, & 18 of Block 1 of Hopkins Addition, all
situated in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of Wisconsin (also
known as 1000 Bluff Street, parcel number 13581720). Said parcel
contains 1.6545 acres, more or less.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this 17th day of March 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, Council President
Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this ____ day of _________, 2014

Effective this ____ day of _________, 2014

01-611100-5231-



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the property located at 1000 Bluff Street

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
St. John’s Lutheran Church has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from R-1B, Single-Family District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 1000
Bluff Street

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The subject property is currently being used as a church. This would remain as the property’s primary use. The

applicant is seeking PLI zoning to more accurately represent their proposed secondary uses. Upon approval, the
applicant will begin leasing space to community organizations at the subject property.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential Urban uses for the
subject property. Public and institutional uses, such as churches, are considered appropriate for this land use
recommendation.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in

Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval

of this Zoning Map Amendment.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential Urban uses for the subject property. This includes small
public and institutional uses. This proposed Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as
required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 7 File Number: ZMA-2014-03

Applicant: St. John’s Lutheran Church Owner: St. John’s Lutheran Church Location: 1000 Bluff Street

Current Zoning: R-1B, Single-Family
Residential District
Proposed Zoning: PLI, Public Lands
& Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Religious
Institution

Total Area: 1.6545 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
St. John’s Lutheran Church has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property
located at 1000 Bluff Street.

The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding
area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

 North: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Dwellings
 South: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Dwellings, Rental & Duplex
 East: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Dwellings, Rental
 West: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Dwellings, Rental & Duplex

The Zoning Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning
Map Amendment when the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The subject property is currently being used as a church. This would remain as the property’s primary use. The

applicant is seeking PLI zoning to more accurately represent their proposed secondary uses. Upon approval, the
applicant will begin leasing space to community organizations at the subject property.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, staff has

received comments from one property owner showing his support of this change. He noted that it is a good
change for the church and the community as a whole.

 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a
recommendation based on the following considerations:

a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The existing use of the property is compatible with the residential uses surrounding the

subject property.

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The proposed PLI zoning district is compatible with the surrounding R-1B zoning district. PLI

districts are intended to support surrounding residential zoning districts.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification;
 The subject property is suitable for the uses permitted under the existing zoning

classification. However, the rezoning of this property will make it more suitable for the
proposed secondary use as a space for community organizations.

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.
 The subject property is in an established residential neighborhood just outside of the Bluff

Street Historic District. This is a stable neighborhood with owner-occupied and rental
properties, as well as other institutional uses like churches and community centers.



Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential Urban uses for the subject property. This includes small
public and institutional uses. This proposed Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as
required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-1B, Single-Family
Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 1000 Bluff Street.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List.

















PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, March 3, 2014

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Chuck Kincaid, Kevin D. Leavy, David F. Luebke, Mark Spreitzer, and James E. Van De

Bogart
Absent: Sheila De Forest

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS – none

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented a proposed Zoning Text
Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance Chapter 19 of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Designated Floodplain Maps (Kerry
Ingredients). It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended approval 6-0. Ms. Christensen
said that FEMA has approved the floodplain map revisions and this ordinance amends the zoning
code to reflect the revisions. Councilor Haynes opened and closed the public hearing without
participation. Councilor Luebke made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a second reading of
the ordinance. Councilor Leavy seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. Councilor Leavy made a
motion to enact the ordinance on its merits. Councilor Kincaid seconded. Councilor Van De
Bogart asked if this will have any impact on the I-39/90 improvements or on floodplain insurance.
Ms. Christensen stated that it will not impact the interstate project and that it removes land from
the floodplain, which will decrease the need for insurance. The motion carried 6-0. File 7724
Ordinance 3523

b. Ms. Christensen presented a resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground
level office uses in the CBD-1, Central Business District – Core, for the property located at 430 E.
Grand Avenue (Phoenix Building). It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended
approval 6-0. Ms. Christensen stated that the completed Phoenix Building will contain upper level
housing and retail uses on the ground floor. She said that the property owner also intends to use
3,860 square feet of space on the first floor for office uses. Ms. Christensen stated that the
Downtown Beloit Association supports the office uses at this location but does not want to see
more than 40 percent of the first floor of any single block in office use. Councilor Haynes opened
and closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to
adopt the resolution, and Councilor Spreitzer seconded. The motion carries 6-0. File 8540

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION – none

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor Leavy made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through
6.f. Councilor Luebke seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted,
approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 6-0.

a. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 17, 2014, and the Special Joint City Council and
School District of Beloit Board of Education Meeting of February 24, 2014, were approved.

b. The application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the
properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, from Temporary M-1, Limited



Manufacturing District, to Permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District was referred to the Plan
Commission. File 8631

c. The application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the
property located at 1000 Bluff Street from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public
Lands and Institutions District, was referred to the Plan Commission. File 8633

d. The application for review of a proposed building addition within Telfer Community Park located
at 2301 Skyline Drive was referred to the Plan Commission. File 7274

e. The application for an Amendment to the Premises Description for the Class “B” Beer and
Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect,
John Wittnebel, Agent, was referred to the ABLCC. File 8590

f. The resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-02, Sixth Street Resurfacing
was adopted. File 8600

7. LICENSES

a. City Clerk Rebecca Houseman LeMire presented a resolution reaffirming the Class “B” Beer
and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501
Prospect, and establishing a Timeline for Completion. It was noted that the ABLCC
recommended approval 7-0. Ms. LeMire stated that the City Council granted the license on July
15, 2013, but that her office has not issued the license due to construction. She stated that the
City’s ordinances state that the Council may rescind a license, with due process, if it has not been
issued for more than six months due to construction. Ms. LeMire stated that the ABLCC reviewed
the license-holder’s request for an extension and recommended that an extension be granted
until June 30, 2014. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor
Spreitzer seconded. The motion carried 6-0. File 8590

8. ORDINANCES – none

9. APPOINTMENTS – none

10. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor Van De Bogart thanked the snow plow drivers in the City’s Department of Public Works
for their work over the weekend and for their competency, hard work, and dedication. He said that
he attended the Ehlers meetings in Wisconsin Dells, the League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Lobby Day in Madison, and a joint City Council/School Board meeting. He said that he
volunteered at the Beloit International Film Festival and took the Polar Plunge to benefit the
Special Olympics.

 Councilor Luebke thanked everyone who contributed to the success of BIFF and noted that the
City Council met with the School Board last week to continue the groups’ partnership.

 Councilor Spreitzer said that he was in Madison for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Lobby
Day and that he attended many BIFF events and the Downtown Beloit Association Awards Party.

11. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. City Manager Larry Arft presented the annual City Manager’s Report to the Community. He
stated that the presentation is a look back over the last five years in the City. He discussed the
major public infrastructure improvements, public institution improvements by Beloit College and
the School District of Beloit, commerce and industry development, and downtown business
development and redevelopment. Mr. Arft said that Beloit will not rest but will continue to move
forward.

12. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. City Attorney Tom Casper presented a resolution authorizing Blackhawk State Bank an
Extension for Outstanding Special Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin. Mr.
Casper said that this resolution grants a three-year extension for four individual assessments on
one parcel. Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Leavy



seconded. Councilor Van De Bogart noted that the interest is not eliminated by this resolution,
only deferred, and Mr. Casper said that the interest rate is tied to the state trust fund rate.
Councilor Luebke asked if granting an extension is consistent with past practice, and Mr. Casper
stated that it is and that it reflects a desire to keep the properties on the tax rolls and not in the
County’s or City’s possession. The motion carried 6-0. File 8260

b. Public Works Director Greg Boysen presented a resolution authorizing Trans 75 Exception
Request for Pavement Replacement on Bayliss Avenue. He said that Trans 75 is a relatively new
law requiring complete streets but that it allows for some exceptions to the requirements when
appropriate. Mr. Boysen said that adding a bike lane is not necessary for this section of street
because there are sidewalks on both sides and the volume of vehicle traffic is low. Councilor
Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Kincaid seconded. The motion
carried 6-0. File 8632

13. At 7:47 p.m., Councilor Leavy made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Van De Bogart
seconded. The motion carried 6-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 2100 Newark Road – Council Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
3 Franks Services, LLC has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Contractor Office & Storage Yard
uses in a DH, Development Holding District, for the property located at 2100 Newark Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This property was previously used as a dump site and single-family residential property. The applicant plans

remove the debris from this site and use the property for a contractor’s office and storage space.
 This application is contingent on the approval of a zoning text amendment for contractor office and storage yard

uses as conditional uses in a DH district.
 The applicant has not proposed any changes to the buildings. The northern-most building is set up for a single-

family rental and an office. The other buildings will be used as storage and shop facilities.
 The application, Location & Zoning Map, and site sketch are attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on April 7, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location& Zoning Map, Application, and Site Sketch











RPB-2014-02, Public Art Diplays, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Public Art Displays on City-Owned Properties – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Visit Beloit has requested City Council authorization to display public works of art on various City-owned properties. Visit Beloit’s
2014 tourism campaign will be “Come and Knock on Our Doors,” which will involve local and regional artists painting salvaged
doors that will be strategically placed throughout the City.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 Visit Beloit is actively seeking artists, as well as businesses and property owners who are willing to allow a door to be

displayed on their property during the months of May through August.
 According to the attached brochures, the paintings are intended to depict the community using local attractions,

streetscapes, and landscaping.
 Visit Beloit has requested authorization to install doors on the following City of Beloit properties:

o Parks (Big Hill, Gantry, Krueger, Leeson, Riverside, Telfer, Turtle Creek, West Side Pond);
o Grinnell Hall Senior Center;
o Beloit Public Library;
o Well on Milwaukee Road;
o Fire Station No. 3 on Liberty Avenue;
o Angel Museum; and
o City Hall.

 This request will be reviewed by the Plan Commission and Parks & Recreation Commission.
 Planning staff supports this request, provided that the doors remain outside of the public right-of-way and the painting

does not include any commercial messages or signage.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and its impact on the City’s mission):
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for review and possible action on April 7, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Visit Beloit Brochure



RPB-2014-02, Public Art Diplays, Council Referral



RPB-2014-02, Public Art Diplays, Council Referral



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street – Council Referral to
the Plan Commission

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning
district classification from R-1B, Single-Family District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the properties
located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The subject properties are part of Schellenger Park. The City of Beloit owns the lot at 333 Bluff Street and Cozy

Home Properties LLC owns the lot at 319 Bluff Street. Attached are letters sent to the property owner concerning
this proposed change. To date, no comments or concerns were received from the property owner.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Park and Open Space uses for the subject
properties.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in

Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on April 7, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, and Letters to Owner













RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report

RESOLUTION APPROVING IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN
TELFER COMMUNITY PARK LOCATED AT 2301 SKYLINE DRIVE

WHEREAS, Angus Young Associates, on behalf of the Beloit Snappers, has proposed a
3,420 square-foot addition to the existing locker room building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field
within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive; and

WHEREAS, the proposed building addition will consist of indoor batting cages connected to
the existing building by an enclosed connector walkway and will feature vinyl siding, block columns,
and symmetrical overhead doors facing east and west; and

WHEREAS, the proposed improvements will enhance the visibility, beauty, and utility of
Telfer Community Park; and

WHEREAS, the alteration of public parks must be reviewed by the Plan Commission and
approved by the City Council to comply with State Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted
unanimously to recommend approval of the proposed improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby approves a 3,420 square-foot addition to the existing locker room
building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline
Drive, subject to the following condition:

1. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed
site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval. Approval of these plans
will result in the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance and an Architectural
Review Certificate.

Adopted this 17th day of March, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Construction of a Building Addition Within Telfer Community Park Located at 2301 Skyline Drive

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Angus Young Associates, on behalf of the Beloit Snappers, has requested that the City Council review their proposed plans for
a 3,420 square-foot addition to the existing locker room building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field within Telfer Community
Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive. The design and location of park improvements must be approved by the City Council.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The proposed 33’ x 100’ building addition will consist of indoor batting cages, and will be connected to the existing

building by a 20-foot enclosed connector walkway.
 The proposed building addition will be constructed over an existing asphalt parking area, and will feature vinyl siding,

block columns, and symmetrical overhead doors facing east and west.
 As mentioned below, the Snappers will be fundraising and securing volunteer labor for this project.
 This project must be approved by the Plan Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, and the City Council.
 The proposed site plan and building elevations are attached to this report.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on March 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of

the proposed improvements.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Snappers will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 9 File Number: RPB-2014-01

Request: Building Addition Within Telfer
Community Park

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 2301 Skyline Drive

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Park

Request Overview/Background Information:
Angus Young Associates, on behalf of the Beloit Snappers, has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review
their proposed plans for a 3,420 square-foot addition to the existing locker room building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field
within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive.

Key Issues:
 The proposed 33’ x 100’ building addition will consist of indoor batting cages, and will be connected to the existing

building by a 20-foot enclosed connector walkway.
 The proposed building addition will be constructed over an existing asphalt parking area, and will feature vinyl siding,

block columns, and symmetrical overhead doors facing east and west.
 As mentioned below, the Snappers will be fundraising and securing volunteer labor for this project.
 This project must be approved by the Plan Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, and the City Council.
 The proposed site plan and building elevations are attached to this report.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as appropriate for Parks and Open Space uses. This land

use category includes park and public open space facilities devoted to playgrounds, play fields, trails, picnic areas, and
related recreational activities.

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached plans for a 3,420 square-foot addition to
the existing locker room building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline
Drive, subject to the following conditions:

1. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed site & architectural plans for
Planning staff review and approval. Approval of these plans will result in the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance and an Architectural Review Certificate.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Snappers will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, & Building Elevations



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Report



RESOLUTION APPROVING CLASS “A" BEER AND
“CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “A" Beer and “Class A”
Liquor License for Guzman’s Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, located at 1827
Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr., Agent; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has
recommended approval for this Class "A" Beer and “Class A” Liquor License.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Class “A" Beer and “Class A”
Liquor License for Guzman’s Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, located at 1827
Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr., Agent, is hereby approved.

Dated this 17th day of March 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

Attest:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: March 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s
Supermarket, LLC d/b/a Piggly Wiggly

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the application of Guzman’s Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a/ Piggly
Wiggly, 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr., Agent. This recommendation
is conditional upon compliance with all state and local codes.

Motion carried 6-0

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk











RESOLUTION APPROVING CLASS “B” BEER AND
“CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at the Krueger-
Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett Street, Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has
recommended approval of this Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at the Krueger-
Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett Street, Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent, is hereby
approved.

Dated this 17th day of March 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: March 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck
LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the application of D&D Buck LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, 1611
Hackett St., Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent.

Motion carried 6-0

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk













RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CLASS “B” BEER AND
RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE FOR HOURGLASS MEDIA, LLC,

D/B/A THE CASTLE AT 501 PROSPECT

WHEREAS, an application has been received to amend the licensed premise
description on the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License application for
Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, located at 501 Prospect
Street, John Wittnebel, Agent; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has
recommended approval of the amendment, which excludes the entire third floor (upper
level) from the licensed premise description; and

WHEREAS, the business owner and/or Agent may apply to amend the licensed
premise description again in the future to include the third floor (upper level) if and when
it is ready to be occupied.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
hereby approves the amendment to the licensed premise description on the Class “B”
Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License application for the remainder of the current
license year (June 30, 2014).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the business owner and/or Agent is
authorized to amend the alcohol application currently on file in the City Clerk’s Office to
exclude the third floor (upper level) from the licensed premises description.

Dated this 17th day of March 2014

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: March 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Amendment to liquor license premises description of The
Castle, 501 Prospect Street.

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the application for amendment of liquor license premises
description of Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle, 501 Prospect Street,
John Wittnebel, Agent.

Motion carried 6-0

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk













ORDINANCE NO. ________

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH NO-PARKING
ON LOCUST STREET IN FRONT OF

519 AND 519 ½ LOCUST STREET

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1: Section 13.02 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, is hereby amended by adding to Section III (H), Index of Special Locations,
Miscellaneous Limitations on Parking, the following:

Locust Street – in front of 519 and 519 ½ Locust Street – NORTH SIDE
No-Parking 7:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. on School Days

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of ________________________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL:

By:
Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this day of , 2014

Effective this day of , 2014

01-611100-5231-



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance to establish No-Parking regulations on Locust Street in front of 519 and 519 ½ Locust
Street.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

A request was made by Jodine Saunders, Public Works Sustainability & Safety Coordinator, to remove the parking so that
trash could be picked-up from the new enclosure at Hackett School.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Traffic Review Committee reviewed this request during the January 27
th

and February 24, 2014 meetings.
The Committee voted (5-0) in favor of establishing No-Parking regulations in front of 519 and 519 ½ Locust
Street.

2. The travel direction for the one-way traffic on Locust was changed from Westbound to Eastbound due to the
school reconfiguration. Parking is allowed on the north side of Locust Street

3. The City of Beloit has contracted with the School District for trash pick-up this year.

4. Due to the location and orientation of the garbage enclosure installed by the School. The City of Beloit trash
trucks are having difficulty making the turn to pick-up the trash containers when cars are parked on the north side
of the roadway adjacent to 519 and 519 ½ Locust Avenue.

5. During the February meeting, the Committee decided to support a compromise and only remove parking during
the hours of 7:30-4:30 on school days.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends establishing No-Parking between the hours of 7:30 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. on school days
in front of 519 and 519 ½ Locust Avenue - NORTH SIDE

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:









ORDINANCE NO. ________

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH 4-HOUR PARKING
TIME LIMIT ON WEST GRAND AVENUE

BETWEEN CROSS STREET AND THIRD STREET

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1: Section 13.02 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, is hereby amended by removing from Section I(B), Index of Special Locations,
1-Hour Limitations on Downtown Parking, the following:

W. Grand Avenue – Cross Street to Third Street – BOTH SIDES

Section 2: Section 13.02 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, is hereby amended by adding to Section I(D), Index of Special Locations, 4-
Hour Limitations on Downtown Parking, the following:

W. Grand Avenue – Cross Street to Third Street – BOTH SIDES

Section 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of ________________________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL:

By:
Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this day of , 2014

Effective this day of , 2014

01-611100-5231-



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance to establish 4-Hour parking time limit on West Grand Avenue.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

A request was made by Tom Ruckert, owner of the businesses located at 161-173 West Grand Avenue to remove the 1-hour
parking time limit.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Traffic Review Committee reviewed this request during the January 27, 2014 meeting. The Committee voted
(5-0) in favor of changing the 1-hour parking time limit to a 4-hour time limit.

2. Currently, parking is restricted to a 1-hour time limit in front of 161-173 West Grand Avenue and also across the
street adjacent to the old downtown Kerry Facility. Additionally, the businesses are located in the Central
Business District, which restricts parking from 3 A.M. – 6 A.M.

3. The current businesses are: 161 West Grand-Beauty Store
163 West Grand-Marshall Arts Facility
167 West Grand-Clothing Store
169 West Grand-Beauty Salon
173 West Grand-Bar/Grill.

These types of businesses are more conducive to longer visits and thus need longer parking time limits.

4. Originally, the owner asked for a change to a 3-hour parking time limit. After some discussion it was decided that
no parking time limit would be acceptable and the change to the request was made. The change is consistent
with other time limits in the downtown area.

5. Further discussion took place between the TRC, the City and the DBA. Ultimately the proposal was changed to
4-hours as that is what the committee felt would best serve the area.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends changing the 1-hour parking time limit to a 4-hour parking time limit on west Grand
Avenue between Cross Street and Third Street - BOTH SIDES

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:



W GRAND AV

BACK ST

F
O

U
R

T
H

S
T

C
R

O
S

S
S

T

B
R

O
A

D
S

T

608

610

205

612

613

200

161

Ü
161-173 WEST GRAND AVENUE

LOCATION: West Grand Avenue

CITY OF BELOIT, WISCONSIN

SCALE: None

DRAWN BY: JRD (2014)

Existing
"1-Hour Parking"

B
e

a
u
ty

S
to

re

M
a
rt

ia
lA

rt
s

C
lo

th
in

g
S

to
re

B
e

a
u
ty

S
a

lo
n

B
a

r/
G

ri
ll



ORDINANCE NO. ________

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH NO-PARKING
ON CHAPIN STREET BETWEEN

COLLEGE STREET AND 165’ EAST OF COLLEGE STREET

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1: Section 13.02 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin, is hereby amended by adding to Section II, Index of Special Locations, Parking
Prohibited at All Times, the following:

Chapin Street – College Street to 165’ east of the east curb line of College Street – SOUTH
SIDE

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of ________________________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL:

By:
Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this day of , 2014

Effective this day of , 2014

01-611100-5231-



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance to establish No-Parking regulations on Chapin Street.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

A request was made by Jason Hughes on behalf of Beloit College to remove on-street parking along Chapin Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Traffic Review Committee reviewed this request during the January 27, 2014 meeting. The Committee voted
(5-0) in favor of establishing No-Parking regulations along Chapin Street.

2. The College completed various construction projects in the past few years including the conversion of College
Street north of Chapin from vehicle traffic/parking to pedestrian traffic only and converting Chapin to a one-way
street (westbound).

3. As part of the conversion, the College requested terrace parking be allowed along Chapin Street. The request
was met with some resistance from the neighborhood and a compromise to allow on-street parking along the
south side of Chapin was discussed.

4. Ultimately, the No-Parking restrictions were removed from the south side of Chapin Street between College
Street and Church Street.

5. The College is in the process of updating some signage in the parking lot along the south side of Chapin, along
Chapin Street and onto the campus. Part of the request to install new signage was to remove parking along the
south side of Chapin Street adjacent to 647 College Street.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends establishing No-Parking regulations on Chapin Street between College Street and 165’
east of College Street - SOUTH SIDES

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:



C
H

U
R

C
H

S
T

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

S
T

CHAPIN ST

631

717

735

632

722

726
723

700

718

647

732

709

635

626

Ü
CHAPIN STREET NO-PARKING

LOCATION: 647 College Street

CITY OF BELOIT, WISCONSIN

SCALE: None

DRAWN BY: JRD (2014)

Proposed
"No-Parking"

Parking Lot





RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF
THE CITY OF BELOIT TO SUBMIT APPLICATIONS TO THE

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT)
2014-2018 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM

(TAP) AWARD CYCLE

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is offering grants for
Bicycle/Pedestrian paths and lighting; and

WHEREAS, the applications are to construct the Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian
Path and Lighting and the Powerhouse Riverwalk projects; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors for
the federal share of 80% of the approved TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal award
amount; and

WHEREAS, the local match of 20% is available through future CIP budgets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby
authorize the City Manager to submit applications to the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation for the following TAP projects:

Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path and Lighting for $2,037,420; and
Powerhouse Riverwalk for $1,261,447.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 17th day of March, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

___________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit applications to the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 2014-2018 Transportation Alternatives
Program (TAP) Award Cycle.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

These grants, if received, will construct new bicycle/pedestrian paths in the City. The Milwaukee Road Path and lighting will
construct an off road path from White Avenue to Cranston Road with decorative lighting included. The Powerhouse Path will
close an 850 foot gap in the Riverfront trail system, moving the current path by the Powerhouse to the Riverfront instead of
along Riverside Drive.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Wisconsin Department of Transportation is offering grants for Bicycle/Pedestrian paths and lighting.

2. The City of Beloit will submit separate grant applications for two projects (Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian
Path and Lighting and the Powerhouse Riverwalk). The Milwaukee Road project has been designated as first
priority and will be constructed separate from the Powerhouse project.

3. WisDOT will reimburse the project sponsors for the federal share of 80% of the TAP project costs. The local
government will be responsible for 20% of the cost.

4. The City of Beloit will lead the design and construction of the Milwaukee Road project.

5. The City of Beloit and Beloit College will jointly lead the design and construction of the Powerhouse project.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

Provides a link to the existing multi-modal recreational path along the river to be used by both pedestrians
and bicyclists.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Improves the functionality of the Riverwalk bike path by providing a direct link to the new Powerhouse activity
and recreational center.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends approving the resolution authorizing the City Manager to apply for the two TAP grants

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Beloit College has agreed to contribute ½ of the cost of the local share for the Powerhouse project (10%). If the project is approved,
additional agreements would need to be finalized between the City of Beloit and Beloit College.



CITY OF BELOIT

EXTERNALLY FUNDED GRANT CHECKLIST FORM

GRANT NAME Wis DOT Transportation Alternatives Program(TAP) Milwaukee Rd Path

DEPARTMENT Public Works/ Engineering

A. CITY MANAGER REVIEW

1. Consistent with overall program goals of City: _____yes _____
Identify goal ________________________________________

2. Local Match requirements/ budget impact: $407,484__(20%)__

3. Personnel requirements needed to implement objectives
of grant:

Engineering Staff and Consultants

4. Identification of staff responsibilities:
Program manager Michael Flesch
Fiscal manager Cynthia Haggard

5. Time line for implementation of grant: Date
Notice of intent to apply 7-Mar-14
Council Approval 17-Mar-14
Grant submission to funding source 28-Mar-14

City Manager Date

B. BUSINESS PLANNING REVIEW

1. Staff designated to submit financial information: Cynthia Haggard

2. Staff designated to submit program information: Cynthia Haggard

Accounting Date

C. NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY

(Attach copy)
Completed by: Michael Flesch Date 7-Mar-14

D. COUNCIL APPROVAL

(Attach copy of minutes)
Completed by: Date 17-Mar-14

E. OFFICIAL AWARD RECEIPT

1. Original grant approval to City Clerk/City Council
Completed by: Date

2. Review of procedures for grant reimbursement, staff assignments,
and program reporting requirements

Accounting Date

3. Copy of grant approval and grant checklist form to Accounting
Accounting Date



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR EXTERNAL FUNDING

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering

DATE: March 17, 2014

FUNDING SOURCE: Wisconsin Department of Transportation

NAME OF GRANT: Transportation Alternative (TAP) Grant
(Milwaukee Road)

AMOUNT OF PROPOSED GRANT: $2,037,420

LOCAL MATCH REQUIREMENTS: $407,484 (20%)

PURPOSE OF GRANT:
The construction of the off road bike/pedestrian path from White
Avenue to Cranston Road along the south side of Milwaukee Road
completes a link from the central residential area to the area of
commerce and industry. This path provides a viable alternative to
using motorized vehicles to commute from home to the workplace
and shopping. The project will add an off road bike/pedestrian path.
Milwaukee Road will have the south lane converted to the path from
White Avenue until it has crossed both the CP rail road and Turtle
Creek. The path then migrates to the terrace area on the south side of
Milwaukee Road and continues in that location to Cranston Road.
Street lighting will be included for the length of the project to provide



lighting for the path and the street to create a safe and inviting
corridor.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED FROM:

Michael Flesch



CITY OF BELOIT

EXTERNALLY FUNDED GRANT CHECKLIST FORM

GRANT NAME Wis DOT Transportation Alternatives Program(TAP) Powerhouse

DEPARTMENT Public Works/ Engineering

A. CITY MANAGER REVIEW

1. Consistent with overall program goals of City: _____yes _____
Identify goal ________________________________________#1

2. Local Match requirements/ budget impact: $252,290 (20%)

3. Personnel requirements needed to implement objectives
of grant:

Engineering Staff and Consultants

4. Identification of staff responsibilities:
Program manager Michael Flesch
Fiscal manager Cynthia Haggard

5. Time line for implementation of grant: Date
Notice of intent to apply 7-Mar-14
Council Approval 17-Mar-14
Grant submission to funding source 28-Mar-14

City Manager Date

B. BUSINESS PLANNING REVIEW

1. Staff designated to submit financial information: Cynthia Haggard

2. Staff designated to submit program information: Cynthia Haggard

Accounting Date

C. NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY

(Attach copy)
Completed by: Michael Flesch Date 7-Mar-14

D. COUNCIL APPROVAL

(Attach copy of minutes)
Completed by: Date 17-Mar-14

E. OFFICIAL AWARD RECEIPT

1. Original grant approval to City Clerk/City Council
Completed by: Date

2. Review of procedures for grant reimbursement, staff assignments,
and program reporting requirements

Accounting Date

3. Copy of grant approval and grant checklist form to Accounting
Accounting Date



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR EXTERNAL FUNDING

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering

DATE: March 17, 2014

FUNDING SOURCE: Wisconsin Department of Transportation

NAME OF GRANT: Transportation Alternative (TAP) Grant
(Powerhouse)

AMOUNT OF PROPOSED GRANT: $1,261,447

LOCAL MATCH REQUIREMENTS: $252,290 (20%)

PURPOSE OF GRANT:
The Powerhouse will be a unique redevelopment in Wisconsin. Beloit
College is partnering with Alliant Energy/WPL to turn a mothballed
100 year old powerplant into a student activity and rec. center. The
City of Beloit enthusiastically seeks a TAP grant to add a public
riverwalk to this project. The riverwalk will fill in a key 850 ft. gap in
Beloit’s trail system, moving bike and ped. traffic to a beautiful stretch
of the Rock River and away from a busy highway. Without the
generous support of the WisDOT TAP grant, this opportunity will be
lost.



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED FROM:
Mike Flesch



RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT:
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT)

2014-2018 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP)
AWARD CYCLE

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit supports the pre-scoping and second-round TAP
application submitted to WisDOT for the 2014-2018 award cycle; and,

WHEREAS, the application is to construct the Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path
and Lighting; and,

WHEREAS, the construction of an off road bike/pedestrian path from White Avenue to
Cranston Road along the south side of Milwaukee Road completes a link from the central
residential area to the area of commerce and industry; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors for
the federal share of 80% of the approved TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal award
amount; and,

WHEREAS, in light of the minimum twenty percent (20%) match requirement, the City
of Beloit commits to securing matching funds; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that if the City of Beloit is awarded funding
by WisDOT for the 2014-2018 TAP award cycle the City of Beloit is authorized to and agrees to
accept the award and enter into all necessary agreements with WisDOT for the above referenced
project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Beloit agrees to comply with all
applicable laws, requirements, and regulations as outlined in the WisDOT 2014-2018 TAP
application materials, the state-municipal agreement between WisDOT and the City of Beloit,
and any other program and/or project documentation.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 17th day of March 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

__________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution of Support: Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 2014-2018
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Award Cycle.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

The City of Beloit will be submitting an application for a TAP grant to secure funding for the Milwaukee Road
Bicycle/Pedestrian Path project. A local resolution of support is a requirement of the grant submittal.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Construction of the off road bike/pedestrian path from White Avenue to Cranston Road along the south side of
Milwaukee Road completes a link from the central residential area to the area of commerce and industry.

2. The path provides a viable alternative to using motorized vehicles when traveling to the new Fran Fruzen
Intermediate school, workplace or shopping.

3. The south lane of Milwaukee Road will be converted to the path from White Avenue until it crosses both the
Canadian Pacific railroad and Turtle Creek.

4. Street lighting will be included for the length of the project creating a safe and inviting corridor.

5. WisDOT will reimburse the project sponsors for the federal share of 80% of the TAP project costs. The local
government will be responsible to for 20% of the cost.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

Provides a link from the central residential area past the new school to the area of commerce and industry for
use by both pedestrians and bicyclists.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Increases the miles of safe bike trails providing within the City and is a part of the overall plan to connect the
central residential area of the City to the Gateway area via bike paths.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends approving the resolution supporting the application of a TAP grant for the Milwaukee
Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path project.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Total cost of project: $2,037,420.00
City of Beloit Share (20%): $407,484.00



RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT:
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT)

2014-2018 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP)
AWARD CYCLE

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit supports the pre-scoping and second-round TAP
application submitted to WisDOT for the 2014-2018 award cycle; and,

WHEREAS, the application is to construct the Powerhouse Riverwalk project; and,

WHEREAS, the Powerhouse will be a unique redevelopment; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors for
the federal share of 80% of the approved TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal award
amount; and,

WHEREAS, in light of the minimum twenty percent (20%) match requirement, the City
of Beloit commits to securing matching funds; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that if the City of Beloit is awarded funding
by WisDOT for the 2014-2018 TAP award cycle the City of Beloit is authorized to and agrees to
accept the award and enter into all necessary agreements with WisDOT for the above referenced
project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Beloit agrees to comply with all
applicable laws, requirements, and regulations as outlined in the WisDOT 2014-2018 TAP
application materials, the state-municipal agreement between WisDOT and the City of Beloit,
and any other program and/or project documentation.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 17th day of March 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

__________________________
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution of Support: Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 2014-2018
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Award Cycle.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

The City of Beloit in partnership with Beloit College will be submitting an application for a TAP grant to secure funding for the
Powerhouse Riverwalk project. A local resolution of support is a requirement of the grant submittal.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Powerhouse will be a unique redevelopment in Wisconsin. Beloit College is partnering with Alliant Energy/WPL
to turn a mothballed 100 year old powerplant into a student activity and recreational center.

2. The riverwalk will fill in a key 850 foot gap in Beloit’s trail system, moving bike and pedestrian traffic to a beautiful
stretch along the Rock River and away from a busy highway.

3. The City of Beloit will submit separate grant applications for two projects (Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian
Path and Lighting and the Powerhouse Riverwalk). The Milwaukee Road project has been designated as first
priority and will be constructed separate from the Powerhouse project.

4. WisDOT will reimburse the project sponsors for the federal share of 80% of the TAP project costs. The local
government will be responsible to for 20% of the cost.

5. The City of Beloit and Beloit College will jointly lead the design and construction of the project.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

Provides a link to the existing multi-modal recreational path along the river to be used by both pedestrians
and bicyclists.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Improves the functionality of the Riverwalk bike path by providing a direct link to the new Powerhouse activity
and recreational center.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends approving the resolution supporting the application of a TAP grant for the Powerhouse
Riverwalk project.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Beloit College has agreed to contribute ½ of the cost of the local share for the project (10%). If the project is approved, additional
agreements would need to be finalized between the City of Beloit and Beloit College. Total cost of project: $1,261,447.00

City of Beloit Share (10%): $126,145.00
Beloit College Share (10%): $126,145.00



QB\25408048.1

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF
$1,135,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2014A

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of an
amount not to exceed $1,135,000 for public purposes, including general public works projects, repair
and renovation of public facilities and the acquisition of equipment; and

WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation
promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City that:

Section 1. The Notes. The City shall issue general obligation promissory notes designated
"General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A" (the "Notes") in an amount not to exceed
$1,135,000 for the purposes above specified.

Section 2. Sale of the Notes. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the City Council shall consider such bids for the
Notes as may have been received and take action thereon.

Section 3. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial advisor,
Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers")) be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of the Notes
to be publicized at such times and in such manner as the City Clerk may determine and to cause
copies of a complete, official Notice of Sale and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested
bidders as the City Clerk may determine.

Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall cause an
Official Statement to be prepared and distributed. The appropriate City officials shall determine when
the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and
shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under
this resolution.

Section 5. Award of the Notes. Following receipt of bids for the Notes, the City Council shall
consider taking further action to provide the details of the Notes; to award the Notes to the lowest
responsible bidder therefor; and to levy a direct annual irrepealable tax sufficient to pay the principal
of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due as required by law.



- 2 -
QB\25408048.1

Section 6. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions, rules
or other actions of the City Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions hereof shall be,
and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the event that any one or
more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity
shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take effect immediately upon
adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_____________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

____________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk (SEAL)



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Initial Resolutions Authorizing the Issuance of $1,135,000 General Obligation Notes Series 2014A and $8,410,000
General Obligation Bonds Series 2014B.

Date: March 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Larry Arft, City Manager Department: Finance and Administrative Services

Overview/Background Information: Each year, as part of the City’s budget and capital improvement process, staff
evaluates projects included in the Capital Budget to determine which items are eligible for and require debt financing as a
funding source. For those projects included in the adopted 2014 Capital Budget, the City is planning on issuing $3,580,000 in
general obligation debt. The remaining $5,965,000 of the issue will be used to refund the 2007A Bonds. Current market rates
compared to existing rates of the 2007A Bonds make the proposed refunding economically feasible.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. As part of the approved 2014 Budget and CIP, debt financing is required to fund scheduled capital improvement

projects.
2. The present level of market rates allow the refunding to be economically feasible which will result in estimated future

savings of over $200,000.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

These bond financings will satisfy four key goals contained in the city’s Strategic Plan.

1. As an eco-municipality, focus on the sustainable stewardship of City resources, services and infrastructure; to protect
both our built and natural environment and enhance the quality of life for current and future generations.

2. Continue competitive and sustainable economic development focused on retention and recruitment to fully serve the
business and entrepreneurial community resulting in private investment and job creation.

3. Proactively partner with individuals and businesses to promote a safe and healthy community, minimize personal
injury, prevent loss of life, and protect property and natural resources.

4. Apply sound, sustainable practices to promote a high quality community through historic preservation, community
revitalization, and successful new development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long-term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends adoption of the Initial Resolutions.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Sufficient funds were included in the 2014 Budget for these Bonds.



QB\25411413.1

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$1,990,000 FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin,
that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds
in an amount not to exceed $1,990,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of street
improvement projects.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

_________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

(SEAL)



QB\25411453.1

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$210,000 FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $210,000 for the public purpose of
providing financial assistance to community development projects under Sections
66.1105, 66.1333, 66.1335 and 66.1337, Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

_________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

(SEAL)



QB\25411481.1

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$245,000 FOR PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin,
that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds
in an amount not to exceed $245,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of parks and
public grounds projects.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

_________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

(SEAL)



QB\25411507.1

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NOT TO EXCEED
$5,965,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $5,965,000 for the public purpose of
refunding obligations of the City, including interest on them.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

_________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

(SEAL)



QB\25411661.1

RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS RELATING
TO BOND ISSUES AND PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED

$8,410,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2014B

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin (the "City") has adopted initial
resolutions (the "Initial Resolutions") authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds for the
following public purposes and in the following amounts: in an amount not to exceed $1,990,000
for the public purpose of paying the cost of street improvement projects; in an amount not to
exceed $210,000 for the public purpose of providing financial assistance to community
development projects under Sections 66.1105, 66.1333, 66.1335 and 66.1337, Wisconsin
Statutes; and in an amount not to exceed $245,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of
parks and public grounds projects (collectively, the "Projects"); and in an amount not to exceed
$5,965,000 for the public purpose of refunding obligations of the City, including interest on
them;

WHEREAS, it is now necessary that the Initial Resolutions authorizing bonds to finance
the Projects be published to afford notice to the residents of the City of their adoption; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City hereby finds and determines that general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $8,410,000 should be issued pursuant to the Initial
Resolutions for the purposes above specified.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City that:

Section 1. Publication of Notice to Electors. The City Clerk shall, within 15 days,
publish a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official City
newspaper as a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 2. Combination of Issues. The issues referred to above are hereby combined into
one issue of bonds designated "General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2014B" (the
"Bonds") and shall be issued in an amount not to exceed $8,410,000 for the purposes above
specified.

Section 3. Sale of the Bonds. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs that the
Bonds be offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, provided no petition for referendum
shall have been received on the Initial Resolutions authorizing bonds to finance the Projects, the
City Council shall consider such bids for the Bonds as may have been received and take action
thereon.

Section 4. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial
advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers")) is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of
the sale of the Bonds to be publicized at such times and in such manner as the City Clerk may
determine and to cause copies of a complete, official Notice of Sale and other pertinent data to be
forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine.



-2-
QB\25411661.1

Section 5. Official Statement. The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall also
cause an Official Statement to be prepared and distributed. The appropriate City officials shall
determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full
authorization of such Statement under this resolution.

Section 6. Award of the Bonds. Following receipt of bids for the Bonds, the City
Council shall consider taking further action to provide the details of the Bonds; to award the
Bonds to the lowest responsible bidder therefor; and to levy a direct annual irrepealable tax
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomes due as required
by law.

Section 7. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions,
rules or other actions of the City Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid,
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.

Adopted and recorded March 17, 2014.

_____________________________
Charles M. Haynes
City Council President

ATTEST:

_____________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

(SEAL)


	Monday, March 17, 2014
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a. Charter Communications Changes to Government Channels – As of April 1, 2014, Beloit City Channels 96 and 98 will no longer be available. Government programs will still be available via Charter’s digital channels 991 and 992, with Council meetings broadcast on channel 992  (LeMire)

	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, Development Holding District (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0 First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading
	b.  Resolution approving the Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way east of the Intersection with Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	c.	Proposed ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, from Temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, to Permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	d.	Proposed ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 1000 Bluff Street from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 3, 2014  (LeMire)
	b.	Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Contractor Office and Storage uses in a DH, Development Holding District, for the property located at 2100 Newark Road (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission
	c.	Application to Display Public Works of Art on City-owned properties during Visit Beloit’s 2014 Tourism Campaign (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission
	d.	Application for Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-1B, Single-family District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District for the properties located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	e.	Resolution approving improvements within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive (Christensen)  Plan commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	f.	Resolution approving a Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr., Agent (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0
	g.	Resolution approving a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at Krueger-Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett Street, Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0
	h.	Resolution Amending the Premises Description for the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, John Wittnebel, Agent  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a.	Proposed Ordinance to establish No-parking on Locust Street in front of 519 and 519 ½ Locust Street  (Boysen)  Traffic Review Committee recommendation for approval 5-0First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading
	b.	Proposed Ordinance to establish 4-hour parking time limit on West Grand Avenue between Cross Street and Third Street  (Boysen)  Traffic Review Committee recommendation for approval 5-0  First reading, suspend rules for Second reading
	c.	Proposed Ordinance to establish No-parking on Chapin Street between College Street and 165’ East of College Street (Boysen)  Traffic Review recommendation for approval 5-0  First reading, suspend rules for Second reading

	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION – none
	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution authorizing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit applications to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) award cycle (Boysen)
	b.	Resolution of support to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant application for the Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path and Lighting Project (Boysen)
	c.	Resolution of support to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the 2014-2018 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant application for the Powerhouse River Walk Project (Boysen)
	d.	Resolution providing for the sale of $1,135,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A (Arft)
	e.	Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,990,000 for Street Improvement Projects (Arft)
	f.	Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed $210,000 for Community Development Projects (Arft)
	g.	Initial Resolution authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an amount not to exceed $245,000 for Parks and Public Grounds Projects (Arft)
	h.	Initial Resolution authorizing not to exceed $5,965,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Arft)
	i.	Resolution directing Publication of Notice to Electors Relating to Bond Issues and Providing for the sale of not to exceed $8,410,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2014B (Arft)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

